
    MEMO 
To: Mayor and City Council Members 

From:   Debbie Charbonneau, Community Development Manager 

Date:  October 21, 2020 

 RE:  September Report  

 
 
COMMUNITY MEETINGS 
Café 290 Meeting 
Regional Partners ZOOM Meeting 
That Taco Stand, Brain Freeze and Laura Dominguez Meeting 
Frontier Bank and Area Realtors Lunch Meeting/Speaking 
 
BUSINESS VISITS 
Envy Nails & Spa   Shipley’s Donuts   Chokdee 
Pho Yes    Beer 30    Manor Donuts 
Solar Nails    Jack’s Barber Shop   Manor Tires 
Rocio’s Hair Salon   Michele’s Salon & Spa  Discoteca 
Golden Bejing    Gonzalez Hair Salon   Chuck Wagon 
La Sabroza    La Fogata China’s Kitchen  La Pasadita 
Taqueria La Parrillita   That Taco Stand   Tamale Addiction 
 
EVENTS 
Leadership Manor class #1 – City Government Day.  
Shop Small Shop Local Business Visits. 
Governor’s Veteran Owned Small Business Webinar. 
AAUL, City & MISD Partnership Regarding PPE Distribution in Manor Call. 
 
OTHER DUTIES 
Texas Downtown Association Education Programming Call. 
Texas Downtown Association Conference Planning ZOOM Meeting. 
Texas Downtown Association Nominating Committee ZOOM Meeting. 
Central Texas Regional Partners ZOOM Meeting. 
 


